
                              
                               

                                   
                           

 

                  

 
                   

 
 
 

  

 

 the PWC asked for further information on childcare facilities in the area.  I am advised that the 
North Ryde Child Care Centre is full for 2011. The centre covers both 15 spaces per day in the 0 - 2 
nursery and 25 spaces per day in the 2 - 5 range.  At this stage 2012 information is unable to be provided 
as a lot depends on what happens during the year with the centre, which is consistent with advice from the 
Innovation Canberra based child care centre operations.  Whilst there may be opportunities for NMI/AAO/
EC to staff to register for the Centre in 2012+ staff will be encouraged to register their children in as many 
childcare centres as possible in the North Ryde area. 
 
I trust this completes the Department's obligations to the PWC however if I can assist further please let me 
know.
 
Regards.
 
Richard.
 

Richard Byron  
General Manager
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